

JOHN P. MOCZERAD

Allegan, MI 49010 C: 248-770-1195

W: mozprohandyman.com E: mozprohandyman@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Licensed and insured, highly skilled tradesman and respected owner of a handyman company specializing in all areas of home repair and restoration. Over 30 years of management and trades experience with both residential and commercial projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MozPro Handyman, LLC, Allegan, MI

Owner/Operator, 2010-Present

- Establish positive customer relations
- Quote projects accurately and at reasonable rates
- Troubleshoot and problem solve
- Provide on-time, on-budget project completion
- Repair, replace, and restore interior and exterior finishes
- Install flooring, tilework, finish carpentry, appliances, and plumbing and electrical fixtures
- Design and execute woodworking and custom project requests
- Prepare and paint interior/exterior surfaces, including cabinetry

Frank Rewold and Son, Inc., Rochester, MI

Commercial Construction Superintendent, 1994-2009

- Successfully completed projects ranging from 5-20 million dollars in cost and buildings varying in size from 15,000-80,000 square feet
- Constructed K-12 schools, colleges, government buildings, country clubs, and churches
- Renovated K-12 schools, medical/hospital facilities, and government buildings

Usztan Construction, Auburn Hills, MI

Estimator, Commercial/Residential Construction Superintendent/Carpenter, 1980-1994

- Estimated and managed projects up to 2.5 million dollars
- Superintended commercial projects which included K-12 schools and government buildings
- Worked as a finish carpenter/foreman for multimillion-dollar custom homes
- Trained 20 employees over a three-year period

EDUCATION

Wayne State University, Detroit, MI

Bachelor of Fine Arts: Graduate, December 1984

- Major: Speech Communication
- Concentration: Design and Technical Theatre
- Honors: Awarded academic scholarship

Control Data Institute, Southfield, MI

C.D.I. Programming Course: Graduate, June 1985

- Concentration: Computer Programming and Operations
- Honors: Graduated with honors ahead of schedule

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS/ADDITIONAL TRAINING

Licenses/Certifications:

- Michigan Company Builder License #262000759
- Michigan Individual Builder License #242000716
- Association of Certified Handyman Professionals
- Storm Water Management Operator
- First Aid/CPR

Additional Training:

- Microsoft Projects
- Asbestos Awareness